



KAĞAN KAYA

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

CUMHURİYET UNIVERSITY FACULTY OF LETTERS
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE



EDUCATION

- BACHELOR DEGREE** // 1996 - 2000
ONDOKUZ MAYIS UNIVERSITY
Faculty of Education, Department of English Language Teaching, Sivas, TURKEY.
- MASTER DEGREE** // 2001 - 2004
ATATURK UNIVERSITY
Faculty of Education, Department of English Language Teaching, Erzurum, TURKEY.
Thesis No / Name: 144628 / *Teaching English through American short stories in Anatolian and superior high schools in Turkey.*
- DOCTORAL DEGREE** // 2004 - 2009
ATATURK UNIVERSITY
Faculty of Education, Department of English Language Teaching, Erzurum, TURKEY.
Thesis No / Name: 254931 / *Family in Alan Ayckbourn's plays.*



PROFILE

Born in Çelikhhan, the sub-province of Adıyaman in 1979, Kağan Kaya schooled in Alanya.
He graduated from English Language Teaching Department at the Faculty of Education at Ondokuz Mayıs University in 2000.
He received his MA from the Department of English Language Teaching at Kazım Karabekir Faculty of Education at Atatürk University in 2004.
He was awarded PhD degree with his thesis named '*Family in Alan Ayckbourn's Plays*' from the Department of English Language Teaching at Kazım Karabekir Faculty of Education at Atatürk University in February, 2009.
He is currently the academic member of the department at the Faculty of Letters at Cumhuriyet University and has been leading precisely English and American Drama courses. He published several academic essays and presented papers on Contemporary British Drama at the national and international conferences.



CONTACT

ADDRESS Cumhuriyet University Faculty of Letters
Sivas / TURKEY

E-MAIL eef@kagankaya.net

PHONE +90 505-549-0898

WEBSITE www.kagankaya.net



INTERESTS

DRAMA



POETRY



HISTORY



ACADEMIC AFFILIATIONS

- CO-HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT** // 2010 - 2012
CUMHURİYET UNIVERSITY
Faculty of Letters, Department of English Language and Literature, Sivas, TURKEY.



EXPERIENCE

- TEACHER OF ENGLISH** // 2000 - 2002
YEŞİLÖZ PRIMARY SCHOOL
Alanya, Antalya, TURKEY.
- TEACHER OF ENGLISH** // 2002 - 2010
ERZURUM ANATOLIAN HIGH SCHOOL
Erzurum, TURKEY.
- ASST. PROFESSOR** // 2010 - Present
CUMHURİYET UNIVERSITY
Faculty of Letters, Department of English Language and Literature, Sivas, TURKEY.



LANGUAGE SKILLS

TURKISH



ENGLISH



FRENCH



GERMAN

